
From: Liaw, Shoubee
To: Ryu, Rep. Cindy; Knapp, Curtis
Subject: RE: HB 1888 - employee info and public disclosure
Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 5:38:53 PM

I responded to 206 constituents.
 
From: Ryu, Rep. Cindy <Cindy.Ryu@leg.wa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 5:16 PM
To: Liaw, Shoubee <Shoubee.Liaw@leg.wa.gov>
Cc: Knapp, Curtis <Curtis.Knapp@leg.wa.gov>
Subject: HB 1888 - employee info and public disclosure
 
We are hearing it right now and I know we have a lot of emails about it.  It had some bi-partisan
support from ITED, so we will probably move it today or tomorrow out of Appropriations.  

1. Extending current exemption for teachers, etc. and employee data that is not needed for the
public employees to do their job or retirees who are no longer in their public job.

2. Yet still gives Media access to malfeasance
3. Not a spat between unions and the Freedom Foundation, but we need this bill to keep

employees and retirees safe.
4. Aggregate data like we do for many other populations

 
Freedom Foundation testified opposed to the bill.
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